
VIA EMAIL 

February 9, 2022 

Standing Policy Committee on Planning and Urban Development 
City of Calgary  
800 Macleod Trail SE 
Calgary, Alberta T2P 2M5 

RE:  City of Calgary Telecommunications Antenna Structures Siting Protocols 

On behalf of Freedom Mobile Inc. and Shaw Communication Inc. I am pleased to submit 
this letter of support for the proposed updates to the City of Calgary Telecommunications 
Antenna Structures Siting Protocols.    

The proposed updates address new wireless “small cell” infrastructure deployment that 
helps facilitate the use of 5G technology within the City of Calgary.  

We are grateful for the opportunity to have collaborated with the City of Calgary on these 
updates and submit this letter of support with an offer to continue working collectively to 
provide strong connectivity for our residents, businesses and visitors.  

Yours sincerely, 

James Burdan  
MGR, Real Estate & Municipal Affairs 
Tel: 587-707-0215   
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February 17, 2022 

Shawneen Muscoby 

Sr. Planning & Policy Strategist 

City of Calgary 

P.O. Box 2100, Station M 

CALGARY  AB   T2P 2M5 

 

Dear Ms Muscoby: 

 

Subject: City of Calgary Telecommunication Antenna Structure Siting Policy  

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice and comments on the update to The City of Calgary’s 

Telecommunication Antenna Structures Siting Protocols. As per your request, we are providing our feedback in 

writing as outlined below. 

 

The siting procedure should include: 

• Submission requirements 

• Public consultation 

• Final concurrence or non-concurrence protocol 

The LUA consultation process should also outline preferences and suggest alternative measures in regard to:  

• Tower types 

• Locations 

• Criteria deemed desirable/undesirable 

Moreover, ISED requires that proponents follow the consultation process established by the LUA unless the 

proposed antenna system meets the exclusion criteria, as outlined in Section 6 of CPC-2-0-03. 

I appreciate that you did seek our input on the update to your consultation process and if you wish to discuss the 

matter further, please feel free to contact me at 403.292.4881. 

Sincerely 

 

Jim Klassen 

District Director 

Southern Alberta District Office 
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